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April 30, 2014
STATE OF MONTANA

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL ADDENDUM

RFP NO. 14-2904J
TO BE OPENED: Thursday, May 15, 2014
TITLE: Audio and Video Equipment Services for Legislative Services
ADDENDUM NO. 2
To All Offerors:

Attached are written questions received in response to this RFP.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this RFP.

All other terms of the subject "Request for Proposal" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The offeror for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the proposal opening or the proposal may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 2
Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,

BONNY BELLING
Contracts Officer

	Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for RFP14-2904J

	1. 
	7
	1.7.5
	Q.
When you say submit 1 original and 1 hard copy does that mean 2 hard copies?
A.
Correct. The one original and one hard copy to be submitted are both to be hard copies.

	2. 
	11
	3
	Q.
In general.  Does this contract need to cover any existing and newly purchased AV equipment during the contract period in the capital?  What about any equipment purchased by you locally and not through us?  What about equipment that is end of life?

A.
The State is seeking audio and video equipment maintenance services that will include service and maintenance of the existing and future infrastructure for broadcasting in the Capitol Building. The resulting maintenance agreement will need to cover existing and new AV equipment purchased under the contract. 

Equipment that is purchased locally, not through the contract, would not be covered under the agreement. 

As stated in section 3.5.2 of the RFP: “In the event of broken equipment, the offeror must recommend repairs or replacement items, help with arrangements for purchase and install and integrate the new or repaired equipment when it arrives.” The State would consider end of life equipment that is unable to be repaired as “broken” under this definition. 

	3. 
	13
	3.5.7
	Q.
It says that the offerer shall specify how they will comply with the required on site response time of within “three hours” for the session and special session service calls……. I assume you meant 2 hours correct?
A.
Correct. The correct required on-site response time during any Legislative Session and Special Session is within two hours. Section 3.5.7 is corrected to read as follows:
3.5.7 Phone Support and Service Call Request Procedures. Offeror shall provide a description of procedures for handling trouble calls and service call requests from the discovery and reporting of trouble until the problem is resolved for both Session/Special Session and Interim timeframes. 

Offeror shall provide a description of the work plan and the methods to be used that will convincingly demonstrate to the State what the offeror intends to do and how the work will be accomplished. Offeror shall specify how they will comply with the required on site response time of within three two hours for Session and Special Session service calls and for Interim (non-Session) service call responses of within 48 hours. 
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